

Section I
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
 and Negotiated Rulemaking**

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Emergency Communications Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 60FF1-5.003 911 Grant Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule development to revise the information requested on the grant application form and to revise time limits for completion of projects.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: To update the rule language in the 911 grant application.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 365.172(6)(a)12. FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 365.172(6)(a)3., 365.173(2), 365.172(9)(a), (b), (c) F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Leon Simmonds, Emergency Communications Board Coordinator, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 135F, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, telephone: (850)922-4135, or by electronic mail – Leon.Simmonds@dms.fl.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Insurance Agent and Agency Services

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69B-221.001	License Required
69B-221.003	Managing General Agents
69B-221.005	Currently Revoked, Suspended or Denied License
69B-221.051	Actively Engaged in Business; Place Suitably Designated; Accessible to Public
69B-221.055	Permanent Office Records Required
69B-221.060	Notice of Change of Address
69B-221.065	Statistical Reporting Form
69B-221.070	Build-up Funds; Reporting
69B-221.085	Rate Filing; Approval; Proof
69B-221.095	Soliciting Business
69B-221.100	Terms and Conditions of Contract; Surrender Form
69B-221.105	Premium Charge Only Permitted
69B-221.110	Premium Shall Be Term Charge; Premium Refund; When
69B-221.135	Collateral Security Requirements
69B-221.155	Forms for Limited Surety (Bail Bond) Agents

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rulemaking removes obsolete language regarding temporary licenses and establishes rules for the newly created bail bond agency license, implementing chapter 2023-144, Laws of Florida. The proposed rulemaking will modernize bail bond licensee processes, remove references to repealed statutes, clarify how bail bond agents comply with the telemarketing laws of Florida, and clarify and simply the rule language and forms generally. Process modernization includes allowing for paperless offices and electronic records, updating contact information with the Department electronically, communicating with the Department electronically, and repealing obsolete processes.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule chapter implements the Department’s rulemaking duties under subsections 624.308(1), 648.26(1), 648.4425, F.S., and enforces the related provisions under chapters 624 and 648, F.S. The proposed rule chapter incorporates new forms, updates existing forms, and deletes obsolete forms relating to bail bond licensee regulatory requirements.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within

one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department’s economic review for this rulemaking. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308, 648.26, 648.355, 648.4425, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.501, 648.26, 648.27, 648.285, 648.29, 648.295, 648.33, 648.34, 648.35, 648.355, 648.36, 648.365, 648.382, 648.383, 648.384, 648.387, 648.388, 648.39, 648.421, 648.44, 648.442, 648.4425, 648.45, 648.48, 648.52, FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: April 2, 2024, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Room 116, Larson Building, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ray Wenger, (850)413-5605 or Ray.Wenger@myfloridacfo.com.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ray Wenger at 200 East Gaines St, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0320, (850)413-5605, Ray.Wenger@MyFloridaCFO.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

69B-221.001 License Required.

(1) Any licensed bail bond agent, ~~temporary bail bond agent,~~ or managing general agent engaged in the bail bond business, who permits any person not licensed, as required under Chapter 648, Florida Statutes (F.S.), to solicit or engage in the bail bond business on in his or her behalf will shall be deemed in violation of Section 648.30, F.S.

(2) A bail bond agent or duly licensed person from another state may apprehend, detain, or arrest a principal on a bond, as provided by law.

Rulemaking Authority 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.30, 648.35 FS. History—Repromulgated 12-24-74, Formerly 4-1.06, Amended 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.006, Amended 4-14-97, Formerly 4-221.001, Amended.

69B-221.003 Managing General Agents.

(1) All insurers regularly engaged in the bail bond business in this state must appoint shall have a licensed and appointed managing general agent who is a licensed and appointed bail bond agent in this state, and who is shall be responsible for the supervision of its appointed their bail bond agents.

(2) The records of all bail bonds written in this state must be made available within 48 hours after being requested by the Department. Failure to provide these records within 48 hours after request by the Department documents when requested will result in the penalties provided by Rule 69B-241.110, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) managing general agent and insurer being subject to administrative action.

Rulemaking Authority 648.26 FS. Law Implemented ~~648.25, 648.27, 648.36, 648.365, 648.388, 648.48~~ FS. History—New 4-14-97, Amended 1-22-03, Formerly 4-221.003, Amended.

69B-221.005 Currently Revoked, Suspended, or Denied License.

Any licensed bail bond agent or managing general agent engaged in the bail bond business who knowingly employs for or on behalf of the bail bond agency has in his employ a person whose bail bond license is currently revoked, suspended, or denied in this or any other state will shall be deemed to be conducting his or her affairs under the license in such a way as to render said licensee unfit to carry on the bail bond business.

Rulemaking Authority 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.45, 648.50 FS. History—Repromulgated 12-24-74, Formerly 4-1.07, Amended 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.007, Amended 4-14-97, Formerly 4-221.005, Amended.

69B-221.051 Bail Bond Offices Actively Engaged in Business; Place Suitably Designated; Accessible to Public.

(1) Every bail bond agent must be actively engaged in the bail bond business; in a building suitably designated as a bail bond agency, which must be maintained, open, and accessible to the public to render service during reasonable business hours.

(2)(1) Each bail bond agency, ~~and each~~ branch office, must shall be in the active full-time charge of a licensed and appointed ~~primary~~ bail bond agent in charge assigned solely to that office, as required by Section 648.387, F.S., who must and shall be designated as the bail bond agent in charge for that bail bond agency location. ~~on form DFS H2 1541, (Rev. 7/13) <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03250> “Filing of Bail Bond Agency Business Name and Designation/Deletion of Primary Bail Bond Agent,” which is adopted and incorporated herein by reference. This form is available from the Division of Agents and Agency Services, Department of Financial Services at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/Agents>.~~

(a) The owner of a bail bond agency must designate a bail bond agent in charge through the bail bond agency's MyProfile account utilizing the Department's online portal located at https://dice.fldfs.com/public/pb_index.aspx by completing Form DFS-H2-1541, Designation or Deletion of Bail Bond Agent in Charge, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 69B-221.155, F.A.C.

(b) The owner of the bail bond agency is responsible for deleting a designation of a bail bond agent in charge if the bail bond agency is closed.

(2) through (3) renumbered as (3) through (4) No change.

(5) If a bail bond agency closes, within 10 business days, the owner of the bail bond agency is required to notify the Department in writing of the following:

(a) the location of the agency files for the length of time required by statute,

(b) the location of any collateral being held to secure bail bonds written,

(c) a description of the process consumers are to follow to obtain their collateral after their bonds have been discharged,

(d) the date the bail bond agency closed, and

(e) the date the bail bond agency's license with the Department is to be cancelled.

(4)(a) A temporary bail bond agent must be employed full-time and shall be physically accompanied by the supervising bail bond agent or bail bond agent from the same agency as required by Sections 648.25(8) and 648.355(8), F.S. As used in this rule, the term "full time" means that the temporary bail bond agent must work at least 1,540 hours during 12 months of employment as a temporary bail bond agent. This will result in an average of slightly less than 30 hours per week. Each employer of a temporary bail bond agent must provide the temporary bail bond agent the opportunity to work at least 30 hours a week during the period of employment and may allow the temporary bail bond agent to work more than 30 hours per week.

(b) A temporary bail bond agent shall be employed and receive a salary or wages as required by law.

(c) The supervising bail bond agent shall file monthly a certified report under oath on form DFS H2 1543, (Rev. 7/13), http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref_03251 "Temporary Bail Bond Agent Employment Report", which is adopted and incorporated herein by reference. This form is available from the Division of Agents and Agency Services, Department of Financial Services at <http://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/Agents>.

(d) The supervising bail bond agent and the temporary bail bond agent must certify the hours reported are the actual hours worked by the temporary bail bond agent.

(e) Form DFS H2 1543, "Temporary Bail Bond Agent Employment Report," must be received by the Department no

later than the last day of the month following the month being reported on the form.

Rulemaking Authority 648.26, 648.355(1)(e) FS. Law Implemented 648.25, 648.34, 648.44(6) 648.355, 648.387, 648.421, 648.44 FS. History—Repromulgated 12-24-74, Amended 7-27-78, 12-23-82, Formerly 4-1.04, 4-1.004, Amended 4-14-97, 7-2-98, 1-22-03, Formerly 4-221.051, Amended 8-12-04, 4-18-11, 11-6-13,___.

69B-221.055 Permanent Office Records Required.

Each bail bond agency licensee, as a minimum requirement for permanent office records, must ~~shall~~ maintain:

A daily bond register or an electronic document, which ~~must shall~~ be the ~~book of~~ original and permanent record of all bonds or undertakings executed by the bail bond agents in the agency and must include: ~~licensee which shall state the number of~~

(a) the license number of the writing bail bond agent,

(b) the identifying number of the ~~power of attorney Power of Attorney~~ form ~~provided to the bail bond agent from the surety company,~~

(c) the date the bond was executed,

(d) the name of the principal,

(e) the amount of the bond,

(f) the premium charged,

(g) the premium reported to the surety company,

(h) the security or collateral received,

(i) all indemnity agreements related to the bond,

(j) the disposition of the bond, and

(k) the date of disposition.

(2) An individual file, ~~or envelope, or electronic document~~ for each principal for whom bond is made, which ~~must include: shall contain~~

(a) the original application for the bail bond or undertaking,

(b) a copy of the premium receipt,

(c) a copy of the collateral receipt,

(d) a copy of each bond attached to every corresponding power of attorney used to justify his or her suretyship in relation to the bond with the court pursuant to Section 903.09, F.S.,

(e) a copy of a bond discharge, if any issued,

(f) a security or collateral affidavit,

(g) the location of the ~~where~~ security or collateral is located,

(h) information as to any security or consideration received by the bail bond agency or agent licensee in connection with each particular bail bond or undertaking and the purpose for which it was received, and

(i) the receipt or release executed by the person or persons posting security or collateral evidencing the return of such security or collateral and indemnity agreement as executed by indemnitors or co-indemnitors.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308, 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.25, 648.34, 648.36 FS. History—Repromulgated 12-24-74, Formerly 4-

1.01, Amended 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.001, Amended 4-14-97, 1-22-03, Formerly 4-221.055, Amended

Substantial rewording of Rule 69B-221.060 follows. See Florida Administrative Code for present text.

69B-221.060 Notice of Change of Information.

(1) A bail bond agency licensee must accurately maintain all information within its MyProfile “Bail Bond Agency Profile” within the Department’s online portal located at https://dice.fldfs.com/public/pb_index.aspx.

(a) Any change to the agency information must be reported to the Department using the licensee’s MyProfile account within the Department’s online portal within 10 business days of such change using Form DFS-H2-1564, Notice of Change of Information, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 69B-221.155, F.A.C.

(b) The information which must be kept accurate includes:

1. agency name;
2. owner or officer(s);
3. business locations;
4. business address;
5. mailing address;
6. email address; and
7. work phone number.

(c) The licensee is responsible for notifying the insurer, managing general agent, and clerk of each court in which the licensee is registered of any change reported to the Department within the same period under this subsection.

(2) A bail bond agent licensee must accurately maintain all information within its MyProfile individual account “Licensee Profile” within the Department’s online portal located at https://dice.fldfs.com/public/pb_index.aspx.

(a) Any change to the individual’s information must be reported to the Department using the licensee’s MyProfile account within the Department’s online portal within 10 business days of such change using Form DFS-H2-1564, Notice of Change of Information, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 69B-221.155, F.A.C.

(b) The information which must be kept accurate includes:

1. name;
2. email;
3. home address;
4. business address;
5. mailing address; and
6. home and work phone number.

(c) The licensee is responsible for notifying the insurer, managing general agent, and clerk of each court in which the licensee is registered of any change reported to the Department within the same period under this subsection.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308, 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.421 FS. History—New 12-23-82, Formerly 4-1.17, Amended 9-10-91,

Formerly 4-1.017, Amended 4-14-97, 1-22-03, Formerly 4-221.060, Amended 8-12-04.

69B-221.065 Statistical Reporting Form.

Rulemaking Authority 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.365 FS. History—New 12-23-82, Formerly 4-1.19, Amended 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.019, Amended 4-14-97, Formerly 4-221.065, Repealed

69B-221.070 Build-up Funds; Reporting.

(1) All managing general agents and insurers authorized to write bail bonds in this state who maintain build-up trust accounts pursuant to Section 648.29, F.S., ~~must shall~~ annually file with the Department on or before March 1 of each year a certified statement listing each build-up trust account established on behalf of any bail bond agent or agency and the balance therein as of January 1 of that year in accordance with section (2) of this Rule.

(2) The certified statement ~~must: shall~~

(a) ~~if mailed~~, be printed on 8 1/2" x 11" paper;

(b) ~~The first page of the statement shall~~ contain the name, address, and ~~telephone phone~~ number of the insurer; ~~and~~

(c) ~~contain, on the first page,~~ the name and title of the person who certified the statement; ~~The statement shall further list the name of each bail bond agent or agency the name of the financial institution where the account is maintained, the account number, and the balance therein. The statement shall then~~

(d) be certified by the person who prepared and reviewed the ~~statement’s accuracy of the statement;~~

(e) be notarized; and

(f) either be sent by:

1. email to Bail.Bond@MyFloridaCFO.com; or

2. mailed to the Department of Financial Services, Division of Insurance Agent and Agency Services, Bureau of Investigation, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0320.

(3) ~~(2)~~ Build-up funds collected by an insurer or a managing general agent ~~must shall~~ not exceed 40 percent of the premium for each bond written. The exact amount ~~must shall~~ be designated in the agent’s or agency’s contract agreement with the insurer. References to “points” or “pts” in such an agreement are the equivalent to increments of ten percent (10%). Therefore 1 pt = 10%; 2 pts = 20%; 3 pts = 30%; and 4 pts = 40% of the premium.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308, 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.29, 648.36 FS. History—New 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.021, Amended 4-14-97, 1-22-03, Formerly 4-221.070, Amended

69B-221.085 Rate Filing; Approval; Proof.

Rulemaking Authority 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.35(2), 648.36 FS. History—Repromulgated 12-24-74, Formerly 4-1.11, Amended 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.011, Amended 4-14-97, Formerly 4-221.085, Repealed

69B-221.095 Soliciting Business.

(1) No ~~licensee may person shall~~ directly or indirectly solicit business;

(a) in or on the property or grounds of a jail, prison, or other place where prisoners are confined, ~~and or~~

(b) in or on the property or grounds of a court or any building housing courtrooms, which includes any parking lot, parking space, entryway, walkway, or street in or on such property or grounds.

(2) ~~As used in For the purposes of this rule, "solicit":~~

(a) ~~includes but is not limited to shall include:~~

1. ~~(a) Displaying, wearing, or distributing any item which directly or indirectly advertises bail bond services, excluding state-issued or state-approved identification that includes a citation of the licensee's arrest powers; or~~

2. ~~(b) Approaching anyone or urging, enticing, luring, or inviting anyone to approach a bail bond agent to use his or her their services;-~~

3. ~~(c) Parking or operating a motor vehicle that, which displays the name of a bail bond agent, a bail bond agency, or any other information advertising bail bond services;-~~

4. ~~(d) Passing out business cards, unless requested by the principal or indemnitor, or other print advertising; and by any licensee or unlicensed persons in jails, courthouses, or other immediate areas as described in subsection (3). Print advertising allowed in the telephone book is yellow page advertising.~~

5. Loitering.

(e) ~~Only the state issued or approved identification which includes a citation of the licensee's arrest powers may be worn in the locations described in subsection (3).~~

(f) ~~Loiter in any of the areas described in subsection (3).~~

(b) does not include:

1. advertising on or in the internet, television, newspaper, magazine, telephone book, or other similar publication; and

2. wearing a Department issued or approved identification which includes citation of the licensee's arrest powers.

(3) Any bail bond agent who makes a telephone sales call must comply with the requirements of Sections 501.059(2) and (4), 501.613, and 501.616(6), F.S. For the purposes of this rule, the property or grounds of a court, jail, prison, or other place where prisoners are confined shall include all parking lots and parking spaces adjacent to such places or adjacent to public walkways or public streets adjacent to such places.

Rulemaking Authority 648.26(1)(a) FS. Law Implemented 648.44 FS. History—New 12-23-82, Formerly 4-1.18, Amended 11-5-89, Formerly 4-1.018, Amended 4-14-97, 1-22-03, Formerly 4-221.095, Amended

69B-221.100 Terms and Conditions of Contract; Surrender Form.

(1) Except as provided in section (2) of this Rule, the following ~~The~~ terms and conditions must be included in ~~of~~ all contracts entered into between a principal and a surety for a bail bond. The terms and conditions shall set forth the bond number, the date, the amount of the premium and the name of the surety company as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following terms and conditions are an integral part of this ~~contract application~~ for appearance bond No. dated

 for which Surety Company or its agent shall receive a premium in the amount of (\$) Dollars, and the parties agree that said appearance bond is conditioned upon full compliance by the principal of all said terms and conditions and is a part of said bond and application therefor.

 Surety Company, as issuer of the bond ~~bail~~, shall have control and jurisdiction over the principal during the term for which the bond is executed and shall have the right to apprehend, arrest, and surrender the principal to the proper officials at any time as provided by law.

In the event surrender of the principal is made prior to the time set for the principal's appearances, and for reasons other than as enumerated below in paragraph 3., then a refund of the bond premium shall be made to the person listed on the premium receipt.

It is understood and agreed that the happening of any one of the following events ~~constitutes shall constitute~~ a breach of the principal's obligations to Surety Company hereunder, and Surety Company will ~~shall~~ have the right to forthwith apprehend, arrest, and surrender the principal to the proper officials at any time as provided by law, and the principal shall have no right to any refund of premium whatsoever. Any of the following ~~Said~~ events ~~which shall~~ constitutes a breach of the principal's obligations ~~hereunder are:~~

(a) ~~if the~~ If principal ~~departs shall depart~~ the jurisdiction of the court without the written consent of both the court and Surety Company, or its Agent;-

(b) ~~if the~~ If principal ~~moves shall move~~ from one address to another within the State of Florida without notifying Surety Company or its Agent in writing prior to said move;-

(c) ~~if the~~ If principal ~~commits shall commit~~ any act which ~~constitutes shall constitute~~ reasonable evidence of the principal's intention to cause a forfeiture of said bond;-

(d) ~~if the~~ If principal is ~~arrested and~~ incarcerated for any offense other than a minor traffic violation; ~~or-~~

(e) ~~if the~~ If principal ~~makes shall make~~ any material false statement in the application.

INFORMATIONAL NOTICE

For complaints or inquiries, please contact: ~~Florida~~
 Department of Financial Services Division of Consumer
 Services

200 East Gaines St. Tallahassee, FL 32399-0322

(877)693-5236 (in-state)

(850)413-3089 (all areas)

Signed, sealed and delivered this ___ day of __, 20__.

Signature of Applicant

Mailing address

(2) Surety companies may continue to issue and agents may use all current inventory of printed contracts for a period of 24 months after this amended rule is promulgated.

~~(3)(2)~~ Any bail bond agent who surrenders or recommits a defendant prior to a forfeiture ~~must shall~~ execute ~~Form form~~ DFS-H2-1542, ~~(07/02) titled~~ “Statement of Surrender Form”, which is ~~adopted and herein~~ incorporated by reference ~~in Rule~~ 69B-221.155, F.A.C. The licensee ~~must shall~~ provide a copy of the completed Statement of Surrender Form to the defendant; and maintain a copy in the defendant’s file of the defendant. ~~This form is available from the Department’s website~~www.myfloridaefo.com/Division/Agents.

Rulemaking Authority 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.4425 FS. History—Repromulgated 12-24-74, Formerly 4-1.16, Amended 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.016, Amended 1-22-03, Formerly 4-221.100, Amended.

69B-221.105 Premium Charge Only Permitted.

(1) No surety, bail bond agent, ~~bail bond agency, temporary bail bond agent,~~ or managing general agent engaged in the bail bond business ~~may shall make any~~ charge, collect, or receive any fee or consideration, ~~other than the premium based on current rates,~~ unless permitted by statute or rule. ~~other than the premium based on rates in current use, provided, however, that nothing in this section shall prohibit~~

(a) Nothing in this rule prohibits collateral security or co-indemnity agreements. ~~, and provided further that in instances~~

(b) ~~Where where~~ an additional surety, bail bond agent, or managing general agent ~~is~~ located in a county different from the originating agent or bail bond agent ~~who~~ executes the bond, the premium may ~~additionally include; as a part thereof~~

1. an execution and transfer fee, not to exceed a total of one hundred (\$100.00) dollars,

2. a travel fee of fifty (\$50) dollars for each county travelled through,

3. a managing general agent or surety company fee not to exceed one hundred (\$100) dollars for each ~~any one~~ defendant.

4. If more than (3) bonds must be executed for a defendant, an additional ten (\$10) dollars may be charged for each bond beyond the third.

(c) If a bail bond agent assumes the liability on an out-of-state bond, the transfer fee collected shall not exceed the amount charged in that state.

(d) If monies for documentary stamps are collected and the mortgage is not filed, the funds must be returned to the person who tendered the monies.

(2) No bail bond agent ~~or agency may shall~~ charge, collect, or receive any fee or consideration for services rendered to the principal or indemnitor in connection with a bail bond, except those fees listed in subsection (4), and costs necessary to apprehend the principal in the event the principal attempts to flee the jurisdiction of the courts.

(3) The following fees are prohibited: ~~Prohibited fees include, but are not limited to,~~

(a) any costs regarding arrest, transportation, and surrender within the specified jurisdiction of the court,

(b) charges for storage, maintenance, or return of collateral, including releases of liens or satisfactions of mortgages,

(c) charges for researching case dispositions or obtaining bond discharges or any charge for other services ordinarily performed by a bail bond agent or agency bondsman or its their employees in the regular course of business, and

(d) any other expenses not documented by check or receipt.

(4) Allowable fees include:

(a) Attorney’s fees and court costs associated with filing of motions;

(b) Documented transportation and lodging expenses outside the jurisdiction of the court;

(c) Law enforcement costs for housing, re-arrest, transportation, and extradition; and;

(d) A maximum fee of \$100 for a surrender allowed by law when there has been no forfeiture of the bond.

(5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308, 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.33, 648.44(j), 648.45, 648.52 FS. History—New 7-1-69, Repromulgated 12-24-74, Amended 5-22-80, Formerly 4-1.05, Amended 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.005, Amended 4-14-97, Formerly 4-221.105, Amended

~~69B-221.110 Premium Shall Be Term Charge; Premium Refund; When.~~

(1) The premium permitted under Chapter 648, F.S., must shall be a term charge for the term of the bond.

(2) No additional premium ~~may shall~~ be charged ~~for in the event of~~ a rewrite of a bond based on the same case number, unless except that in the event the amount of the bond has been increased, in which case, an additional premium based on the current rates in current use for the amount of the increase may be charged.

(3) The ~~executing licensed~~ bail bond agent ~~must shall~~ refund the entire premium charged for the bond when it is found that the surety had no liability under the bond because the defendant does not come under the jurisdiction of the court to which the defendant is returnable or the defendant is not released from custody, except where a bond is written to allow the defendant to serve a sentence in another jurisdiction.

(4) The defendant ~~is shall be~~ entitled to the return of premium when surrendered by the surety or bail bond agent at any time prior to the final termination of the surety’s liability on the bond, ~~unless ; provided that the defendant shall not be entitled to a return of the premium where~~ the defendant violates the terms and conditions of the contract with the surety as provided in 69B-221.100, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308, 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 624.307(1), 648.295, 648.33 FS. History—New 7-1-69, Repromulgated 12-24-74, Formerly 4-1.09, Amended 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.009, Amended 4-14-97, 1-22-03, Formerly 4-221.110, Amended .

69B-221.135 Collateral Security Requirements.

(1) No bail bond agent ~~may shall~~ accept collateral security or other indemnity of any type in an individual or aggregate amount totaling in excess of ~~fifty thousand dollars~~ (\$50,000) cash per bond, except as provided by Section Sections 648.442(1)(a) (e), F.S., ~~or by this rule.~~

(2) The meaning of “any other type of security approved by the department” in Section 648.442(1)(e), F.S., is defined to include only the following ~~types of security:~~

- (a) Shares of stock of a close corporation; ~~or~~
- (b) Patents, copyrights, or trademarks; ~~or~~
- (c) A certificate of title for a new motor vehicle or used motor vehicle, as defined in Section 319.001, F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 624.308, 648.26 FS. Law Implemented 648.442(1) FS. History—New 12-23-82, Formerly 4-1.142, Amended 9-10-91, Formerly 4-1.0142, Amended 4-14-97, Formerly 4-221.135, Amended .

69B-221.155 Forms for ~~Limited Surety (Bail Bond) Agents.~~

The following forms ~~for the bail bond industry~~ are hereby incorporated by reference and available as stated below or from the Division’s website at <https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/Agents/Licensing/Forms> <http://www.MyFloridaCFO.com/Division/Agents/Licensure/Forms>:

(1) Form DFS-H2-1500, Limited Surety Agent, Professional Bail Bond Agent, Sworn Statement, effective MM/YY (Eff. 6/11), which is used to comply with Section 648.34(2)(d), F.S., to provide the sworn statements attesting to the character of an applicant for a limited surety (bail bond)

agent license. <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00830>.

(2) ~~Form DFS-H2-1509, Temporary Bail Bond Agent, Mandatory Employment Verification, (Eff. 6/11), which is used by an applicant to qualify for a temporary bail bond license as required by Section 648.355(1)(e), F.S.~~ <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00830>.

(2) Form DFS-H2-1541, Designation or Deletion of Bail Bond Agent in Charge, effective MM/YY, which a copy is available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->.

(3) Form DFS-H2-1542, Statement of Surrender Form, effective MM/YY.

(4)(3) Form DFS-H2-1544, Appointing Form, effective MM/YY (Eff. 6/11), which permits an appointing entity of a limited surety (bail bond) agent to authorize a licensee to act for the appointing entity as provided in Section 648.382, F.S. <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00830>.

(5)(4) Form DFS-H2-1544 TERM Term, Appointment Termination Form, effective MM/YY (Eff. 4/11), which permits the appointing entity of a limited surety (bail bond) agent to terminate the appointment of a licensee and cancel that licensee’s authority to act for the appointing entity as provided in Sections 648.383(1) and 648.384(1), F.S. <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00830>.

(6) Form DFS-H2-1564, Notice of Change of Information, effective MM/YY, which a copy is available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref->.

(7)(5) Form DFS-H2-2083 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03478>, Individual Application for Temporary Permit to Operate a Bail Bond Agency, effective MM/YY (Eff. 3/13), which allows the personal representative or legal guardian of a deceased or mentally incapacitated owner of a bail bond agency to operate that agency as provided by Section 648.285(2), F.S.

(6) Form DFS-H2-2084 <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03479>, Temporary Permit to Operate a Bail Bond Agency (Eff. 3/13), ~~which is the permit that will be issued by the Department when Individual Application for Temporary Permit to Operate a Bail Bond Agency is approved as provided in Section 648.285(2), F.S.~~

Rulemaking Authority 624.308(1), 648.26(1)(a) FS. Law Implemented 624.501(6), (14), (21), 648.26(1)(a), 648.27, 648.285, 648.34, 648.355, 648.382, 648.383, 648.384, 648.39, 648.442(8) FS. History—New 1-8-12, Amended 1-6-14, .

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Ray Wenger, Chief of Bureau of Investigation
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jimmy Patronis, Chief Financial Officer

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: February 28, 2024
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 3, 2023

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Elections

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 1S-2.034 Polling Place Procedures Manual
 NOTICE OF CONTINUATION

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 50 No. 44, March 4, 2024 Florida Administrative Register has been continued from March 20, 2024 to 10:00 a.m. March 25, 2024.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Elections

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 1S-2.040 Statewide Uniform Voter Registration
 Application
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 49 No. 238, December 11, 2023 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

- Moved voter registration requirements from center of form to left side column in response to public comment.
- Reworded to align more closely with statutory language in response to public comment.
- Removed box surrounding QR code to gain more space.
- Removed URL for SOE contact, in response to public comment.
- Moved felon info link to box affirming not felon based on public comment.
- Moved dotted lines to DL/SSN/ No ID to distinguish based on public comment.
- Enlarged field for phone number based on public comment.
- Removed @ from email based on public comment.
- Added "their" to "spouse or dependent" box based on public comment.
- Moved signature box to bottom based on public comment.
- Added red around signature block and date to also distinguish from 3PVRO to the right based on public comment.
- Unfilled in "mailing address" box.
- Renumbered application as a result of public comments.

Separated eligibility requirements into different numbered boxes based on public comment.
 Spelled out "1" throughout document.
 Changed "I am a US citizen residing outside of the US" to "I reside outside U.S. but am a U.S. citizen" based on public comment.

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 29, 2023, the Construction Industry Licensing Board, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Daryl Brett Dennis, Petitioner. Although the Petitioner did not cite a rule or statute, it appears that the Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver from Rule 61G4-16.005, Florida Administrative Code, which states that for the purpose of certification, a passing grade shall be valid only for a period of four (4) years from the date of the most recently passed portion of the exam.

The Petitioner seeks a variance or waiver with regards to his Application for a Plumbing License in the State of Florida, as it pertains to the rule.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Ackermann, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1039 or telephone: (850)487-1395, or by electronic mail to Amanda.Ackermann@myfloridalicense.com. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Construction Industry Licensing Board within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 64B8-51.001 Manner of Application

The Board of Medicine hereby gives notice: of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Variance or Waiver, filed on November 6, 2023, on behalf of Saba Jazmin Kazravan, DNP, MSN, MBA, RNFA, CNOR, C-SSGB, RN. The Notice of Petition for Variance or Waiver was published in Vol. 49, No. 218, of the November 8, 2023, Florida Administrative Register.

Petitioner sought a variance and or wavier from subsection 64B8-51.001(2), F.A.C., which requires that all applications must include an official transcript from a school of electrology which identifies the credits taken by home study or correspondence courses and those taken in classroom settings. The Board considered the Petition at a duly-noticed meeting held on December 1, 2023, in Orlando, Florida. The Board's Order was filed on December 20, 2023. The Board finds that Petitioner has met the purpose of the underlying statute through documentation of graduation from Milpitas and finds that the literal application of the rule in question would place a substantial hardship upon the Petitioner. The Board hereby GRANTS Petitioner a permanent waiver of subsection 64B8-51.001(2), and paragraph 51.002(1)(e), F.A.C.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting:

Paul Vazquez, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3053, or Paul.Vazquez@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-46.004 Buildings, Grounds, Equipment and Interior Accommodations

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 15, 2024, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for variance from paragraph 65C-46.004(3)(f), Florida Administrative Code, from Connell Spain on behalf of the S.T.A.R. House. Paragraph 65C-46.004(3)(f) requires, in pertinent part, bedrooms to have 50 square feet for the initial occupant and an additional 50 square feet for each additional occupant, and a ceiling height of at least 7 feet, 6 inches. Programs established prior to July 1, 1987, may utilize dormitory style bedrooms, but new construction or facilities applying for initial licensure must comply with the size and occupancy requirements.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.clerk@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-15.010 Finances

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 21, 2024, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for variance from subsection 65C-15.010(3), Florida Administrative Code, from 26Health Inc. Subsection 65C-15.010(3) requires a child-placing agency to have its financial

records audited annually. A report of this audit shall be available to the Department at the licensed locating during normal business hours.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-22.001 General Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 04, 2024, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for temporary variance from or waiver of section 4.2.1 of the Child Care Facility Handbook, which is incorporated by reference in subsection 65C-22.001(6), Florida Administrative Code, from Timothy Duquette. Section 4.2.1 requires child care personnel to successfully complete 40 hours of child care training as evidenced by successful completion of competency examinations offered by the Department or its designated representative with a weighted score of 70 or better. Child care personnel who successfully completed the mandatory 40-hour Introductory Child Care Training prior to January 1, 2004 are not required to fulfill the competency examination requirement. A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs

The Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 12, 2024, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Toll Free Dial in Number: (888)585-9008, Conference Code: 428-345-081

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council shall make a systematic study of the conditions affecting black men and boys, including, but not limited to, homicide rates, arrest and incarceration rate, poverty, violence, drug abuse, death rates, disparate annual income levels, school performance in all grade levels including postsecondary levels, and health issues

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
<http://www.cssbmb.com>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300.

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs
 The Council on the Social Status of Black Men and Boys announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 12, 2024, 2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m., Full Council GoToMeeting

PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

<https://meet.goto.com/500471117>

You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 500-471-117

United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073

United States: +1(646)749-3129

Join from a video-conferencing room or system.

Meeting ID: 500-471-117

Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com

Or dial directly: 500471117@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##500471117

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

<https://meet.goto.com/install>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council shall make a systematic study of the conditions affecting black men and boys, including, but not limited to, homicide rates, arrest and incarceration rate, poverty, violence, drug abuse, death rates, disparate annual income levels, school performance in all grade levels including postsecondary levels, and health issues

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:
<http://www.cssbmb.com>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: the Bureau of Criminal Justice Programs at (850)414-3300.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Division of Public Schools announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 14, 2024, 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m., ET. Meeting may end early if business is concluded.

PLACE: The Department of Education, 325 W Gaines St, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Library Media Training Workgroup

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Natasha Lunan at Natasha.Lunan1@fldoe.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Natasha Lunan at Natasha.Lunan1@fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Natasha Lunan at Natasha.Lunan1@fldoe.org

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: * This meeting is CANCELLED - March 6, 2024, 2:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m., EST

PLACE: MS TEAMS Meeting. This meeting is CANCELLED and will be rescheduled.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council - Evaluation and Planning Committee - General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FRC staff at: FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org or (850)245-3397.

For more information, you may contact: FRC staff at: FRCCustomers@vr.fldoe.org or (850)245-3397.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

The Florida Division of Emergency Management announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 27, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: William E. Sadowski Office Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Conference Call Info: Dial in Number: 1(888)585-9008
 Conference Room: 527-059-248

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the time frame set forth in section 120.525,

Florida Statutes, a Public Opening is hereby noticed within the timeline for the Request for Proposal (RFP-DEM-23-24-016) for All-Hazards Incident Management Team Functional Exercise.

The Division reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the Timeline of Events and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Division will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the MyFloridaMarketPlace (MFMP) Vendor Information Portal (VIP) in accordance with section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Review (FAR). Access the MFMP VIP at: <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mina Barekat, Purchasing Specialist, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Phone: (850)815-4621 Email: Mina.Barekat@em.myflorida.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mina Barekat, Purchasing Specialist, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Phone: (850)815-4621 Email: Mina.Barekat@em.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mina Barekat, Purchasing Specialist, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Phone: (850)815-4621 Email: Mina.Barekat@em.myflorida.com.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District
The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 14, 2024, 1:00 p.m., ET Governing Board Meeting; 1:05 p.m., ET Public Hearing on Consideration of Regulatory Matters

PLACE: 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, Florida 32333
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: District business.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Savannah Shell, (850)539-5999 or online at <http://www.nfwwater.com/About/Governing-Board/Board-Meetings-Agendas>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Savannah Shell, (850)539-5999. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS
Office of Public and Professional Guardians
The Foundation for Indigent Guardianship announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 20, 2024, 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon

PLACE: Microsoft Teams.

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device:
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTZiOTVtZkZGYtOTZmNi00YzRkLTliMTEtMTRkZjg3OWY2NGNi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22id%22%3a%22f75a7744-d4bf-4623-8660-bcfa3569c2a0%22%2c%22oid%22%3a%2226c7b903-10d6-406a-86b5-b0263ee9aa9a%22%7d

Meeting ID: 263 425 141 882

Passcode: jLbfgL

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+1(850)792-8943,,217276356# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 217 276 356#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Board of Directors updates relative to the Foundation for Indigent Guardianship.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Audrey Wood via email at: AudreyWood.fig@gmail.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)414-2381. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: OPPG Information at: (850)414-2381

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 62-705.100 Grease Waste Removal and Disposal
- 62-705.200 Definitions
- 62-705.300 Grease Waste Hauler Requirements
- 62-705.400 Procedures for Disposal Facility Certifications
- 62-705.500 Inspecting Entity
- 62-705.900 Forms

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 22, 2024. 9:00 a.m. - no later than 12:00 noon

PLACE: Florida DEP, Bob Martinez Building, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Conference Room 609, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, and online via Microsoft Teams. A link to attend the workshop online via Microsoft Teams will be available on the Department’s website prior to the workshop date at: <https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/grease-waste-removal-and-disposal-rulemaking>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this rule development workshop is to discuss draft rules to implement section 403.0741, F.S., relating to the removal and disposal of grease waste from originator food establishment grease interceptors and grease traps. Entities for which this rule is relevant include grease waste haulers, originator food establishments, disposal facilities that receive grease waste, and local governments. A Notice of Development of Rulemaking was published in the Florida Administrative Register on November 1, 2022, Vol. 48/213. For more information and a copy of the agenda and draft rule once available, please visit: <https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/grease-waste-removal-and-disposal-rulemaking>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Melissa Walsh, (850)245-8960, or Melissa.Walsh@FloridaDEP.gov, or by visiting <https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/grease-waste-removal-and-disposal-rulemaking>.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, handicap or marital status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to contact Stacie Taylor at (850)245-2118 or LEP@FloridaDEP.gov at least ten (10) days before the meeting.

For more information, you may contact: Kim Curran at

(850)245-8849, or Kimberley.Curran@FloridaDEP.gov, regarding the rule development workshop.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) through the Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, March 14, 2024, 2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Microsoft Teams Meeting:

Join the meeting at

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2F1%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_Y2IwNTYzYmUtZTE4Zi00ZWm4LWJjMzUtYjQ3N2UwYzE4Yzdi%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522679d4c83-aea2-4635-b4f1-9f5012551b6a%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522996db6d1-393f-44bf-88b9-6c440d3ebad9%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=c236631c-303b-49b4-8ab3-dcca71513beb&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true

Meeting ID: 263 803 385 576

Passcode: S3TLr4

Or call in (audio only)

+1(850)629-7330,,267105055# United States, Tallahassee

Phone Conference ID: 267 105 055#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: DEP is holding a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting (#1) for the Longboat Pass Inlet Management Study and Inlet Management Plan (Manatee County), pursuant to Section 161.142, Florida Statutes. The TAC meeting is an opportunity to ask questions about the inlet study and its findings. The local sponsor conducted the inlet study with the intent of developing an inlet management plan/ plans.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: or for more information: William “Guy” Weeks, Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection at (850)245-7696 or via email: William.Weeks@FloridaDEP.gov.

Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to contact Stacie Taylor at (850)245-2118 or LEP@FloridaDEP.gov at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting. If you have a hearing or speech impairment, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-330.010 Purpose and Implementation

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 21, 2024, 1:00 p.m., EST

PLACE: The Department is providing this public meeting at 2600 Blair Stone Road, Room 609, Tallahassee, FL 32399 as well as virtually via GoToWebinar. To register for the meeting virtually, please visit the following link.

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7624585808747226717>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a rule development workshop to discuss and receive public input on the development of proposed amendments to Chapter 62-330, Fla. Admin. Code, to establish a water quality credit trading program between water quality enhancement areas permitted under the environmental resource permitting program and governmental entities. Pursuant to Section 373.4134, Florida Statutes, the rulemaking also will set forth associated environmental resource permitting requirements for the water quality enhancement areas and the governmental entities. Input will be requested on potential future rule development workshop topics. For more information on this rulemaking effort, visit the Water Quality Enhancement Area Rulemaking webpage at

<https://floridadep.gov/water/engineering-hydrology-geology/content/water-quality-enhancement-area-rulemaking>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Emma Baird, Professional Engineer I, Division of Water Resource Management, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-7655, by email at Emma.Baird@Floridadep.gov, or by visiting the Division of Water Resource Management's Rules in Development webpage at <https://floridadep.gov/water/water/content/water-resource-management-rules-development>.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, handicap, or marital status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to contact Stacie Taylor at (850)245-2118 or LEP@FloridaDEP.gov at least ten (10) days before the meeting. If you have a hearing or speech impairment, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

The Florida Boards of Medicine and Osteopathic Medicine's Joint Surgical Care/Quality Assurance Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 4, 2024, 1:00 p.m., EST, or soon thereafter.

PLACE: The Westshore Grand, A Tribute Portfolio Hotel, 4860 West Kennedy Boulevard, Tampa, Florida 33609. The hotel's phone number is (813)286-4400. The hotel's website is <http://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/tpagr-the-westshore-grand-a-tribute-portfolio-hotel-tampa>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Committee. Committee meetings may be canceled prior to the meeting date. Please check the Board's website at

<https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information> for cancellations or

changes to the meeting date or time or call the Board at (850)245-4131 for more information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Board of Medicine at

<https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information>, or the Board of Osteopathic Medicine at

<https://floridaosteopathicmedicine.gov/meeting-information/> Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board staff, at (850)245-4161 or at mqa.osteopath@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board staff, at (850)245-4161 or at mqa.osteopath@flhealth.gov

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

The Florida Boards of Medicine and Osteopathic Medicine's Joint Rules/Legislative Committee announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 4, 2024, 3:00 p.m., EST,

or soon thereafter.

PLACE: The Westshore Grand, A Tribute Portfolio Hotel, 4860 West Kennedy Boulevard, Tampa, Florida 33609. The hotel's phone number is (813)286-4400. The hotel's website is

<http://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/tpagr-the-westshore-grand-a-tribute-portfolio-hotel-tampa>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A rule workshop to discuss rules 64B8-9.0191, 64B8-9.0192, 64B15-14.0141, and 64B15-14.0142, F.A.C. Please check the Board's website at

<https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information> for cancellations or changes to the meeting date or time or call the Board at (850)245-4131 for more information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Board of Medicine at

<https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information>, or the Board of Osteopathic Medicine at

<https://floridaosteopathicmedicine.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board staff, at (850)245-4161 or by email at mqa.osteopath@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board staff, at (850)245-4161 or by email at mqa.osteopath@flhealth.gov

ORANGE COUNTY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Orange County Research and Development Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 21, 2024, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Central Florida Research Park, 12424 Research Parkway, Suite 100, Orlando, FL 32826

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION

The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation's Consumer Services Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: CANCELED March 27, 2024, 11:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon

PLACE: CANCELED Public Line: (786)635-1003, meeting ID: 977 8143 2199, Zoom webinar link available at www.citizensfla.com

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Consumer Services Committee meeting has been CANCELED. ID 28098104 Vol 50/40 2.27.24

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Corporate Website at <https://www.citizensfla.com> or Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Barbara Walker, (850)513-3744, 2101 Maryland Circle, Tallahassee, FL 32303

WALTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

The Walton County Health Department announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 21, 2024, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Walton County Health Department

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: various Board information

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tabatha Walters (850)892-8015

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tabatha Walters (850)892-8015. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Tabatha Walters (850)892-8015

QUEST CORPORATION OF AMERICA, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, March 14, 2024, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: In-Person at Ormond Memorial Art Museum and Gardens and virtually using GoToWebinar

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting will be held regarding project plans on State Road (S.R.) A1A from north of Roberta Road to the Flagler County Line. (FPID no. 450946-1)

The purpose of this project is to resurface the pavement, enhance pedestrian safety and create a safer environment for all modes of transportation. The public meeting is being held to present information and receive community feedback.

FDOT encourages community involvement and is offering this public meeting in a hybrid format to provide more ways to participate. All attendees, regardless of which platform they choose, will receive the same information.

In-Person Open House Option: Participants may attend in person by going to Ormond Memorial Art Museum and Gardens, 78 E. Granada Boulevard, Ormond Beach, FL 32176 anytime between 5:30 p.m. and 7 p.m. to view a looping presentation and project displays, speak with project team members, and submit comments or questions. If attending in person, please remember to follow all safety and sanitation guidelines. If you are feeling unwell, please consider attending the meeting virtually.

Virtual Option: Interested persons may join over the Internet from a computer, tablet or mobile device at 5:30 p.m. For this option, advance registration is required by visiting <https://bit.ly/3S7WgOm>. Once registered, participants will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting online. If using a mobile device, use the GoToWebinar app to be able to view the presentation and submit comments. If joining online, please allow adequate time to log in to view the presentation in its entirety.

If you are unable to attend the meeting, you can view all meeting materials, including the presentation, and provide comment through the project website at www.cflroads.com/project/450946-1 prior to the meeting. You may also contact the FDOT project manager directly at the phone number listed below.

FDOT is sending notices to all property owners, business owners, interested persons and organizations to provide the opportunity to offer comments and express their views regarding this project and the proposed improvements.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Melissa McKinney, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, at Melissa.McKinney@dot.state.fl.us.

Information about this project is also available online at www.cflroads.com. Simply type 450946-1 in the search box, click “go” and then select the project. We encourage you to participate in the S.R. A1A Improvements public meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: n/a

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Project Manager Marcus Lisicki, P.E. at (386)943-5542 or by email at Marcus.Lisicki@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager Marcus Lisicki by phone at (386)943-5542, by email at Marcus.Lisicki@dot.state.fl.us, or U.S. mail at Florida Department of Transportation, 719 South Woodland Blvd., M.S. 542, DeLand, FL 32720.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC
The Florida Department of Transportation District Four announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: Thursday, March 7, 2024, 6:00 p.m. The public meeting will be conducted both in-person and virtually simultaneously.

PLACE: City of Lauderdale Lakes/Educational and Cultural Center, 3580 W Oakland Park Boulevard, 2nd Floor, Lauderdale Lakes, Florida 33311, doors open at 5:30 p.m.

To participate virtually from your computer, tablet or smartphone please register using the link: <https://tinyurl.com/447675-1-OaklandParkMeeting>.

If using a mobile device, the free “GoToWebinar” application will be required to attend. If you prefer to dial in by phone, call +1(415)655-0052 and then dial the Audio Access Code: 165-730-091.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is hosting a public meeting regarding the proposed roadway improvements along State Road (SR) 816/Oakland Park Boulevard from Rock Island Road to East of NW 31 Avenue. The public meeting will be conducted both in-person and virtually simultaneously. The project identification number is 447675-1-52-01.

Participants may attend in-person or virtually. The public meeting will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Staff will be available to answer questions and provide assistance. Comments and questions will be answered in the order received. If your question is not answered during the event, a response will be provided in writing following the meeting. Questions and comments may also be submitted prior to the meeting by emailing the Project Manager.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Ms. Vandana Nagole, P.E., CSM at (954)777-4281 or via email at vandana.nagole@dot.state.fl.us.

For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager, Ms. Vandana Nagole, P.E., CSM at (954)777-4281 or via email at vandana.nagole@dot.state.fl.us.

MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL
The Washington County Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: Tuesday March 26, 2024, 5:30 p.m.
PLACE: Agriculture Education Center, 1424 Jackson Ave, Chipley FL 32428
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The progress of the Washington County Comprehensive Vulnerability Assessment will be presented along with preliminary results of flood modeling.
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: kaitlin.davidson@mbakerintl.com
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: kaitlin.davidson@mbakerintl.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
For more information, you may contact: Candice Thames at cthames@washingtonfl.com or by U.S. mail at The County Commission, 1331 South Blvd. Chipley, Florida 32428

FLORIDA IS FOR VETERANS INC.
The Florida is For Veterans, Inc, dba Veterans Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: March 19, 2024, 9:00 a.m., EST
PLACE: Home2 Suites by Hilton Jacksonville South St Johns Town Center, 10715 Deerwood Park Blvd, Jacksonville, FL 32256
Virtual: meet.google.com/pjd-hdqd-vnc
Join by phone: (US) +1(574)313-1005 Pin: 206 247 020#
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Reviewing financials and budget, program updates, and other organizational updates.
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Hall@veteransflorida.org or Admin@veteransflorida.org
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Hall@veteransflorida.org or Admin@veteransflorida.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Hall@veteransflorida.org or Admin@veteransflorida.org

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

AREA AGENCY ON AGING FOR SOUTHWEST FLORIDA
Notice to Enter Single-Source Procurement
The Area Agency on Aging for Southwest Florida (AAASWFL) did not receive any Notices of Intent in response to the Request for Proposals issued on January 17, 2024, to evidence competitive submissions for any county in Planning

and Service Area 8. As such, AAASWFL has elected to cancel the previously issued RFP for CCE Lead Agency designation and enter single-source procurement to ensure qualified providers are designated as CCE Lead Agency in Charlotte, Collier, DeSoto, Hendry, Glades, Lee, and Sarasota Counties. Questions regarding this notice can be directed to Sarah Gualco, Director of Programs & Planning, at (239)652-6926 / sarah.gualco@aaaswfl.org.

**GAINESVILLE-ALACHUA COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
TO PROVIDE SPECIALIZED AVIATION SERVICES AT HANGAR GA-19
AT GAINESVILLE REGIONAL AIRPORT
RFP # 24-001**

The Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority (GACRAA) is soliciting sealed proposals for the purpose of obtaining a provider of specialized aviation services (SASO) for the Gainesville Regional Airport. The “Minimum Standards for Aeronautical Activities at the Gainesville Regional Airport” (Minimum Standards) are available at the Airport’s Administration office, 3880 N.E. 39th Avenue, Ste A, Gainesville, FL 32609.

The term of the contract is for five (5) years, with one five (5) year renewal option. Under the lease, a second five (5) year renewal option may be requested by the lessee but will be at the sole discretion of the Authority. The facility is expected to be available for occupancy by June 1, 2024. The SASO location will be the hangar and appurtenant areas identified as Hangar GA-19 located at 4295 NE 48th Ave. Hangar GA-19 must be further improved to meet the requirement for a SASO Operation as described in the Authority’s Minimum Standards.

All proposals submitted shall be effective for 90 days. Proposals must be signed by an authorized official, enclosed in a sealed envelope or package clearly marked “SEALED PROPOSAL: 24-001 To Provide Specialized Aviation Services at Gainesville Regional Airport” and mailed or delivered to the Authority’s Administrative Office, Gainesville Regional Airport, 3880 N.E. 39th Avenue, Ste. A Gainesville, FL 32609. Proposals received after 4:00 p.m., Friday, April 12, 2024 will not be considered. The official clock is located in the Authority’s Administrative Office. Only proposals received by this time and date will be considered.

A MANDATORY pre-proposal conference and site visit will be held on Tuesday, March 19 2024 at 2:00 p.m. at the Gainesville Regional Airport in Airline Passenger Terminal Board Room, 3880 N.E. 39th Avenue, Gainesville, FL, 32609. All who wish to submit a proposal in response to this RFP must be present at the pre-proposal conference.

GACRAA reserves the right to reject any or all proposals received in response to this Request for Proposals as determined to be in the best interest of the Airport.

For additional information, contact Allan Penksa at (352)373-0249.

**CITY OF ATLANTIC BEACH
City of Atlantic Beach Bid 2324-08 Aquatic Gardens Drainage Improvements-Pond Grading
CITY OF ATLANTIC BEACH, FLORIDA
INVITATION TO BID**

Bid 2324-08: Aquatic Gardens Drainage Improvement – Pond Grading

Notice is hereby given that the City of Atlantic Beach, Florida will receive sealed bids, submitted IN TRIPLICATE, at the Office of the Procurement Manager, City Hall, 800 Seminole Road, Atlantic Beach, Florida, 32233, until 2:45 p.m., Wednesday, April 10, 2024, for Aquatic Gardens Drainage Improvements – Pond Grading. Thereafter, at 3:00PM, the bids will be opened in the City Hall Commission Chambers, 800 Seminole Road, Atlantic Beach, FL 32233.

Bids shall be enclosed in an envelope, and the outside of the delivered package shall be endorsed

“**BID NO. 2324-08 AQUATIC GARDENS DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS – POND GRADING**”.

A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 20, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. at the City Hall Commission Chambers, 800 Seminole Road, Atlantic Beach, FL 32233.

A Federal Grant will fund this project in whole or in part and the awarded bidder must comply with the provisions of FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project #4337-138-A; Contract Number H0954. Information regarding this grant is included within the Bid Specifications.

Complete Specifications will be posted to the City’s site www.coab.us/bids or contact the Office of the Procurement Manager, pdrake@coab.us, 800 Seminole Road, Atlantic Beach, Florida 32233, telephone (904)247-5880. Bidding documents may be examined at the City Public Works office at 1200 Sandpiper Lane, Atlantic Beach, Florida.

**CITY OF ATLANTIC BEACH
City of Atlantic Beach Bid 2324-09 Aquatic Gardens Drainage Improvements-Box Culvert & Channel
CITY OF ATLANTIC BEACH, FLORIDA
INVITATION TO BID**

Bid 2324-09: Aquatic Gardens Drainage Improvements – Box Culvert & Channel

Notice is hereby given that the City of Atlantic Beach, Florida will receive sealed bids, submitted IN TRIPLICATE, at the Office of the Procurement Manager, City Hall, 800 Seminole Road, Atlantic Beach, Florida, 32233, until 2:45 p.m., Wednesday, April 10, 2024, for Aquatic Gardens Drainage

Improvements – Box Culvert & Channel. Thereafter, at 3:00 p.m., the bids will be opened in the City Hall Commission Chambers, 800 Seminole Road, Atlantic Beach, FL 32233.

Bids shall be enclosed in an envelope, and the outside of the delivered package shall be endorsed “BID NO. 2324-09 AQUATIC GARDENS DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS – BOX CULVERT & CHANNEL”.

A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting will be held at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, March 20, 2024 at the City Hall Commission Chambers, 800 Seminole Road, Atlantic Beach, FL 32233.

A Federal Grant will fund this project in whole or in part and the awarded bidder must comply with the provisions of FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project #4337-138-A; Contract Number H0954. Information regarding this grant is included within the Bid Specifications.

Complete Specifications will be posted to the City’s site www.coab.us/bids or contact the Office of the Procurement Manager, pdrake@coab.us, 800 Seminole Road, Atlantic Beach, Florida 32233, telephone (904)247-5880. Bidding documents may be examined at the City Public Works office at 1200 Sandpiper Lane, Atlantic Beach, Florida.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, February 28, 2024, and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 5, 2024.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
53ER24-11	2/28/2024	3/1/2024
64B5-2.0135	3/4/2024	3/24/2024
64B5-15.009	3/4/2024	3/24/2024
64B5-15.0121	3/4/2024	3/24/2024
64B9-15.005	3/4/2024	3/24/2024
64B9-16.003	3/4/2024	3/24/2024
65E-5.353	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-100.005	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-100.010	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-200.001	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-200.002	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-400.001	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-500.006	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-500.011	3/1/2024	3/21/2024

69W-600.001	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0011	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0012	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0013	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0015	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0016	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0016	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0017	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0019	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.002	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0022	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0023	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0024	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0024	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0033	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.012	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.013	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0131	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0132	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0133	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.014	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0151	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-600.0161	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.001	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.002	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.003	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.006	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.007	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.008	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.012	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.014	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.015	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-700.030	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-800.001	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-800.004	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
69W-1000.001	3/1/2024	3/21/2024
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40B-400.091	2/8/2024	**/**/****
40C-4.091	3/31/2023	**/**/****

40C-41.043	3/31/2023	**/**/*****
40E-4.091	6/26/2023	**/**/*****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/*****
62-330.010	4/28/2023	**/**/*****
62-330.050	4/28/2023	**/**/*****
62-330.055	4/28/2023	**/**/*****
62-330.301	4/28/2023	**/**/*****
62-330.310	4/28/2023	**/**/*****
62-330.311	4/28/2023	**/**/*****
62-330.350	4/28/2023	**/**/*****
62-330.405	4/28/2023	**/**/*****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/*****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/*****

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.